
 
July 23, 2024 
 
 

Addendum #1 
Railroad Warning Strip Installation II RFP 2024 
Project Number: 2024-01-026 
 
From:  Candace Bingham, CSDP 
 Director of Procurement and Supplier Diversity 

Saint Louis Zoo 
1 Government Drive 
St. Louis, MO 63110 
cbingham@stlzoo.org 
  

                
PRE-BID MEETING NOTES| JULY 11, 2024 | 9:00 AM CST 

Company Diversity Status Name 
Phone 

Number Email Address 

Concrete Strategies   Jeff Boyster 314-410-5675 boysterj@concretestrategies.com 

NB West   Charlie Hayes 314-934-6584 chayes@nbwest.com 

NB West   Keith Denney 314-495-7319 kdenney@nbwest.com 

Thick Concrete   Matt William 314-574-7002 thickconcreteco@gmail.com 

Thick Concrete   Will Grote 314-877-8585 thickconcreteco@gmail.com 

Rhodey Construction WBE Andrew Kovacich 314-532-3947 akovacich@rhodeyconstruction.com 

Rhodey Construction WBE Mitch Anic 314-816-6657 manic@rhodeyconstruction.com 

Vision Civil Construction WBE Julie VanCardo 314-565-5847 jvancardo@visionccstl.com 

 

QUESTIONS | ANSWERS 

1. Will there be specific phasing of the work? Not all crossings can be down at one 

time. Phasing of multiple at a time is possible and will be determined post awarding 

of the project. 

2. Are there load restrictions on any of the pathways? The pedestrian pathways in 

River’s Edge are 6’ wide. 

3. Will work be required to stop when the train runs by? No specific requirements. 

4. Are there work hour restrictions? There is a potential to work before or after regular 

working hours, yet these must be arranged.  

5. How far must the asphalt patching extend? This is part of the alternate. Please bid as 

your company determines necessary.  
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